## NORTH CURRY PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: Mrs T Stodgell Clerk: Mrs M Perry

E-mail parishcouncil@northcurry.com

PARISH COUNCILLORS YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE VIRTUAL PLANNING MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON 27th JANUARY 2021 AT 7.30PM. JOIN VIA THE INTERNET BY THE FOLLOWING ZOOM LINK: https://zoom.us/j/98683900431?pwd=SFIPOW1ZL2JyZlQ1aGFhcHNKa0I1dz09\_OR VIA TELEPHONE BY DIALLING: 0203 901 7895 OR BY ENTERING MEETING ID: 986 8390 0431 AND PASSWORD ID: 477197

## **PUBLIC NOTICE**

## Members of the public are invited to attend, but do not have the right to speak unless invited.

Please note that Parish Council meetings may be audio recorded or filmed, by attending a meeting you are consenting to being recorded or filmed. Members of the public are permitted to record meetings, anyone intending to record the meeting, or any part thereof, must declare their intention to the Chairman before the meeting commences and must make the recording in accordance with the NCPC Policy on audio/visual recordings and photography at council meetings.

- 1 Apologies
- 2 To approve the minutes of the last the Planning meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> November 2020\*
- 3 Declarations of interest
- 4 Matters Arising
- Applications for comment by North Curry Parish Council 24/20/0057 Erection of a drive through garage to house a mobile theatre with a formation of vehicular access and hardstanding at Sedgemoor Cottage, Sedgemoor Road, North Curry 24/21/0001/LEW Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for the existing change of use of land for a permanent siting of 8 No. caravans and the temporary siting of 2 No. caravans on part of the site at Stoneyhead Caravan Park, Langport Road, Wrantage. 24/20/0060 Erection of open veranda to end of coffee shop at North Curry Community Shop, Town Farm Community stable, Town Farm, North Curry
- 6 Permission/Refusals received
  - **24/20/0042/LEW** Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for the existing use of the holiday unit as a permanent residential dwelling at the Barn, Ludwells Farm, Langport Road, Wrantage Decision of Refusal was made by the development Control Manager under delegated powers on 02/12/2020.
  - **24/20/0046** Conversion of part of barn to domestic annexe and home office space at Lillesdon Barn, Lillesdon Lane, North Curry Decision of Conditional Approval was made on 02/12/2020.
  - **24/20/0047/LB** Conversion of part of barn to domestic annexe and home office space at Lillesdon Barn, Lillesdon Lane, North Curry Decision of Conditional Approval was made on 03/12/2020.
  - **20/20/0051** Replacement of a single storey side extension with the erection of a single storey extension to the side and rear at Helland, Standstone Cottage, West Sedgemoor Road, North Curry Decision of Conditional Approval was made by the Development Control Manager under delegated powers 07/12/2020.
  - **24/20/0052** Erection of single storey extensions to the front and rear of 8 Longs Field, North Curry Decision of Conditional Approval was made by the Development Control Manager under delegated powers 11/12/2020.

## 7 Planning correspondence

Corr1. Letter from SW&T Planning Enforcement – re unauthorised erection of outbuilding at Howards End, Lillesdon, North Curry - complaint registered.

Corr2. Letter From SW&T Planning Enforcement – re unauthorised development of a manage at Snellgroves, Combe Lane, Knapp, North Curry – complaint registered.

Corr3. Letter from SW&T Planning Enforcement to explain letters have been sent to the owners of Howards End and Snellgroves and await their response.

8 Matters for discussion

**Clerk to North Curry Parish Council** 

21st January 2021